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Jennifer Bremer

From: tlma@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of Texas Land & Mineral Owners Association 
<tlma@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 2:12 PM
To: Jennifer Bremer
Subject: TLMA Monthly Update - August 2025

  
 

 

  

 
 

We are just weeks away from the 2025 TLMA Statewide Members Meeting on Tuesday, 

October 7, 2025, at the McNay Art Museum in San Antonio. The day will begin with breakfast 

at 8:00 a.m., followed by presentations starting at 9:00 a.m. Registration is available 

throughout the meeting. We hope you will join us! 

跚跛跜距 [REGISTER TODAY!] 

 
 

Agenda Highlights 
 

 
 

We are excited to welcome an outstanding lineup of expert speakers. Speaker biographies 

are available on the TLMA website for your review. 
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By-Law Amendment Vote 
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The Board of Directors is proposing a by-law amendment to create student memberships. 

The vote will take place during the business meeting portion of the Statewide Members 

Meeting. The full amendment was mailed with The Manager and will also be emailed to all 

current, active members. 

 
 

Hotel Room Block – Closes Saturday, September 6 
 

 
 

Our discounted hotel room block at the Sol Cypress (103 9th St, San Antonio, TX 

78215)  closes this weekend - Saturday, September 6. Don’t miss your chance to book at the 

group rate! 

  

Use our link to reserve your room today! 
 
 

  

 
 

Sponsorship Opportunities 
 

 
 

Sponsorships begin at $500 and include registrations and advertising benefits. Refreshment 

and lunch sponsorships are still available. For more information, email execdir@tlma.org. 

We hope you will join our list of generous sponsors!  

 
 

Exhibitor Space 
 

 
 

Showcase your businesses offerings at the final exhibitor space remaining. To secure the 

space, contact execdir@tlma.org today. 

 
 

Continuing Education 
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We are excited to once again be approved for continuing education credits! 

  

 State Bar of Texas: MCLE approved (4 hours) 

 AAPL: Credit approval pending (4 hours) 

 
 

Legislative Update: Another “Special” Interim 
 

 
 

While Texas only holds a regular legislative session every other year, recent history makes it 

feel like the Legislature is always “in session.” Governor Abbott has once again called 

multiple special sessions. 

 The first special session adjourned with all bills left incomplete, after Democratic 
members left the state to break quorum and prevent passage of new congressional 
maps. 

 The second special session was called immediately afterward, with Governor Abbott 
expanding the call both before and after the session began. 

TLMA continues to monitor developments and will keep members updated as the situation 

evolves. 

 
 

Upcoming Dates of Interest 
 

 
 

September 6 - Room block closes 

September 15 - Final day to sponsor meeting and receive recognition in printed materials 

September 26 - Final day to register at Early Bird Pricing 

October 6 - TLMA Members Cocktail Reception, Club Giraud, San Antonio 

October 7 - 2025 TLMA Statewide Members Meeting, McNay Art Museum, San Antonio 
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Bissett Ranch Partnership 

Catharine C. Whittenburg Testamentary Trust 

Coates Energy Trust 

Friend of TLMA 

Friend of TLMA 

LaBelle Properties, Ltd. 

Petty Group, LP 

P7 Kettle, Bass Breeze Lakes, & Stock Horn Ranches 

Turkey Track Ranch 
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Contact Info: 

Texas Land & Mineral 

Owners Association 

Jennifer Bremer Owen, 

Executive Director 

512-479-5000 

info@tlma.org 
 

 

 

Connect with Us: 
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